

APPLICATION ALACHUA COUNTY LIBRARY DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

RETURN THIS APPLICATION TO:

Alachua County Library District Administration Office 401 E University Avenue Gainesville, FL 32601 (352) 334-3910

		TDD (352) 334-3904						
Please specify which entity you wish to be appointed to represent (check one of the following):								
City of	Galnesville:Alachi	ua County:*League of Cities	: <u></u>					
Do you reside within the Corporate Limits of the City of Gainesville? Yes No.								
Do you reside w	Do you reside within Alachua County? <u>V</u> YesNo.							
	Last	First	Middle					
NAME:	Auth	Joanne	3 .					
ADDRESS:	425 NE 7 St.							
CITY:	Gainesville	Florida FL ZIP CODE	32601					
TELEPHONE:	(Home) 37	7/-/99/ (Businese)						
OCCUPATION/F	POSITION: Retired	(was Health Educator, UF	Student Health Care Center					
EMPLOYER:								
ADDRESS OF E	MPLOYER:							
CITY:		Florida ZIP CODE						
Training/experie								
		d summers at a school lil	brary, but my main					
experienc	e is as a library	patron and researcher.						
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						
What contribution	ons do you feel you could	i make to the Board of Trustees if	you are selected? Open-mindedness.					
I have !	visited and used l	ibraries all over the coun	stry, as well as having					
			d book (no longer in print)					
and have	conducted a libra	ary patron survey (Hane	over College, IN), I believe					
I can cont	ribute experience	as a patron, author, 4 r	esearcher, among other things.					
in Alachua Coul	ounty League of Cities (A nty. An ACLOC appointed Ipalities in Alachua Coun	CLOC) is made up of elected repre e was added to the Board of Truste ty.	sentatives from each municipality ses primarily to insure a voice for					
	An Eq	rual Opportunity Employer MFVD TDD (352) 334-3904						

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

	Date of Graduation	Degree
College/Higher Education	June 1975	MHEA
	June 1967	B 5 Ed
High School	June 1963	College Prep.

CIVIC/PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

(include participation in previous boards and committees)

Planned Parenthood of North Central Florida (current Board member)
Duckpond Neighborhad Assoc. (current Board member)
American College Health Assoc. (Fellow, and current member)
Sierra Club - Suwannee-St. Johns Group (Longtime member & prev. officer)

REFERENCES

NAME	PHONE	BUSINESS/ OCCUPATION	ADDRESS
Jane Cullen	392-1161, 1-4217	Assoc. Director	P.O. Box 117500 Gainesville FL 32611-7500
Pegeen Hanrahan	377-7960 (H)		1938 NW 7 Lane Gainesville, FL 32603-1104
TerryThorkildson	335-5996 (H) 334-3900 (W)	Ref. Librarian Alach. Co. Lib. Dist	1726 SW 8 Dr. Gainesville,FL 32601

If you have any additional information, such as a resume, please attach. (See attachment.)

Are you willing to attend meetings in accordance with the bylaws of the Board of Trustees (see the attached Board of Trustees Bylaws and Board of Trustees Position Description)? ____Yes ____No.

According to the State of Florida, Commission on Ethics, persons appointed to this board will need to fill out a Financial Disclosure Statement. Would you be willing to file the required financial statement? Yes No. If you have any questions about this law, please call the Administration Office of the Alachua County Library District at 352/334-3910.

Signature	Joanne B. auth	Date	January 5, 2005	

Joanne [Buhl] Auth, MHEd*, CHES+

Education:

The University of Florida, Gainesville, (MHEd.), June 1975.

Bowling Green State University, Bowling Green, Ohio,

(BSEd.), June 1967, cum laude.

Present Position:

Retired, January 2003.

Professional Positions:

Coordinator of Educational/Training Programs, University of Florida, Student Health Care Center, Gainesville, FL, May 1990 to 2003. This included the maintenance and expansion of the Student Health Care Center Web site.

Senior Health Educator/Health Educator Supervisor, Student Health Care Center, University of Florida,

Gainesville, 1987 to April, 1990.

Associate in Psychiatry, Department of Psychiatry, J. Hillis Miller Health Center, University of Florida, Gainesville, 1983 to 1986.

Adult Basic Education (ABE) Instructor, Madison State Hospital, Madison, Indiana, January-July 1983.

Substitute Teacher, Southwestern School District, Hanover, Indiana, 1982.

Associate in Psychiatry, Department of Psychiatry, J. Hillis Miller Health Center, University of Florida, Gainesville, July 1976-October 1981.

Research Assistant, Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences, School of Medicine, University of Louisville, Louisville, Kentucky, July 1975-June 1976.

Graduate Teaching Assistant in Health Education, University of Florida, Gainesville, January-June 1975.

Teacher, Health and Physical Education, Orrville High School, Orrville, Ohio, September 1967-August 1974.

Professional Memberships:

American College Health Association, since 1987.
Certified Health Education Specialist, National Commission for Health Education Credentialing, Inc. [Retired status]

Books:

Auth, Joanne Buhl Deskbook of Math Formulas and Tables. A Handy Reference to Math Formulas. Metric Tables. Terminology and Everyday Problem Solving. NY:Van Nostrand Reinhold, 1985. [Out of print, but a copy may be found in the Alachua County Headquarters Library.]

Professional Service:

Associate Editor and Consulting Editor, Journal of American College Health, 1988 to 2003.

Member of University of Florida Student Health Care Center committees for diversity, quality improvement, and position searches.

Member, Advisory Board of the University of Florida "University Center for Excellence in Teaching," 1995-1999.

Member, University of Florida Task Force on AIDS and HIV Infection, March 1987 to present. Past Chair, AIDS Education Subcommittee, April 1987-Dec. 1989.

Professional Honors:

Fellow, American College Health Assoc.; inducted, 1998.

Superior Accomplishment Award, Univ. of Florida, 2000.

Community Service:

Board member, Planned Parenthood of North Central Florida, January 2004 (1st term through 2007)

Board member, Duckpond Neighborhood Association, 2004 to present

Participation in the Alachua County Government "Access" program, September-October 2003.

Attendance at and participation in hearings, visioning workshops, Commission meetings . . . GRU, City of Gainesville and Alachua County, particularly on environmental issues.

Sexual health presentations to students at the Loften W. Travis High School and at the Senior Retreat, P.K. Yonge.

Active member, Suwannee-St. Johns Group Sierra Club, since 1979.

Director (volunteer), American Cancer Society's Project Fresh Air, a 3-day retreat for smokers trying to quit; Alachua Co., Florida, American Cancer Society, 1987, and Co-Director, 1988. Guest facilitator, 1989, 1991, 1992.

Volunteer, North Central Florida AIDS Network, 1988-1989

^{*}MHEd is Master of Health Education

⁺CHES is Certified Health Education Specialist